Hillside School Community Council Minutes October 5, 2019

In attendance: Dr. Pauline Longberg (Principal), Cindy Davis, Karen Bates, Becky Parker, Sydney Graybill, Jazmin Salas, Joey Loveridge, Autumn Jeppson, Marie Porter, Sarah Geertsen, Jaime Hillier, and Erika Castro.

Visitor: Sabrina Felsted (Vice Principal), Jessica Martinez (Family Center)

Meeting was called to order at 5:00 by Dr. Pauline Longberg. Looked over minutes from September's meeting. Cindy Davis motioned to approve the minutes for the month of September, it was seconded by Sydney Graybill, and was unanimously approved by the SCC committee.

Cindy Davis gave an explanation of what the Chair and Vice Chair do.

Cindy Davis made a motion to nominate Karen Bates to be Chair, it was seconded by Becky Parker, and was unanimously approved by the SCC committee.

Sydney Graybill made a motion to nominate Marie Porter to be Vice Chair, it was seconded by Karen Bates, and was unanimously approved by the SCC committee.

Becky Parker and Sydney Graybill will alternate months being the SCC Secretary.

Dr. Longberg has SCC handbooks for parents on the committee to learn more about SCC. They can be picked up in the office.

The money used for paying for aides will come from the Land Trust account first. Once the money is all used from that account, aides will be paid from the TSSA account. Mrs. Daley will monitor the budget and keep track of when to start paying from the TSSA account.

Last years TSSA money went towards aides, calm room, multisyllabic program. It was also going to be used for teacher stipend, but due to Covid that interrupted things so no teachers were paid from that account. There isn't any end of year testing data to report due covid. By the middle of the school year the school was at 54% with typical or above typical growth.

2020-2021 plan for TSSA:

Smart goals: The Dibels goal is 60% of the school will make typical or above typical growth by the end of the 2021 school year.

The TSSA budget will be used to pay aides to support and reteach, and teacher stipends to support their PLC work.

This years BOY Dibels data is tabled to November's meeting when the grade level data is available. 99% of school has been given BOY Dibels.

Overall parents were really happy with how SEPs went. Parents did not feel rushed. One thought with having a phone call conference is students don't have as much involvement and teachers aren't able to share work with parents. Zoom meetings would allow for more interaction and work to be shown. Ms. Martinez mentioned that over the phone it took too long to interpret and it did not feel like there was much connection between parents and teacher. It might be easier for families who need an interpreter to do it in person to make the connection.

Family Partnering update will be tabled for November's meeting because we are low on time tonight. PTA will provide goodie bags for each student for Halloween, so no outside treats should be sent to school. Distance learners will come to the school and pick up their goodie bag with their name on it. Students can wear costumes to school on Thursday, October 29. Parents need to be reminded that students will be wearing the costume all day so it needs to be something they will be able to wear for an extended period of time. Inflatable costumes, makeup, masks and accessories (hats, wings, staffs, props, ect) will not be allowed. COVID masks will still be required. A game/activity will be provided by the teacher. Distance learners can send a picture of themselves through class dojo so they can see their classmates' costumes.

Home school communication is tabled for November's meeting due to running out of time.

Community comments will be saved for next time.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:00.

Next meeting Monday, Nov 2, 2020

Next meeting we will debrief Halloween.

All meetings to be held at 5:00 virtually via ZOOM.

Nov 2 Agenda:

- 1. Welcome and approval of minutes
- 2. Halloween Follow Up
- 3. Land Trust Update—principal report
 - a. Budget status
 - b. DIBELS report
- 4. Before and After School Safety
- 5. General School Safety
- 6. Family Partnering Discussion
- 7. Community Comment Time